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Jean Fraser - Re: Update re acquisition Warren Green land and 421 Warren
PB Hearing next week

From: Doug Roncarati
To: Jean Fraser
Date: 5/21/2014 3:51 PM

Subject: Re: Update re acquisition Warren Green land and 421 Warren PB Hearing next
week

Hi Jean,
Thank you for the update on 421 Warren Ave. I'm glad that they are minimizing their impacts.

Answer to Q#1: I can't really shed much light on the "wetlands transfer" picture, since any discussions are
happening at an administrative level. T've just been sharing what I learn from Peter Holmes and Steve Bushey
with Mike Bobinsky. For example, I attended the NRPA application meeting a month or so ago where Peter
expressed his interest in selling the property to the City. Steve has also contacted me several times to discuss
this issue and talk about the development project in terms of the wetlands, stormwater management and the
potential stormwater service charge.

I can tell you that the Capisic Brook Watershed Management Plan recognizes the importance of preserving as
much of these wetlands as possible. The plan also calls for development of a gravel wetlands "park" on the
portion of the property closest to the brook, with the goal of re-establishing a functional riparian wetlands
system along the brook to mitigate water quality and water quantity (to a lesser extent) issues. DPS has
requested funding in the upcoming CIP to purchase all or a portion of these wetlands with these goals in

mind. We'll know more after the Council reviews and approves a CIP. At the moment this is our best chance at
getting funds for purchasing the wetlands from Mr. Holmes. Who knows, new opportunities could arise (says
the eternal optimist!).

I know that Mike Bobinsky and Jeff Levine are aware of the Mercy Hospital wetlands issue. I have shared my
knowledge of DEP's mitigation program with them. I'm not sure if Jeff has had a conversation with DEP

about tying the Mercy mitigation issue with the Warren Ave wetland issue? FYIL: Essentially, DEP and ACE
require wetlands compensation at the rate of 7-9:1 for direct wetlands mitigation and want to get high quality,
contiguous wetlands in the same watershed in return for allowing wetland filling/alteration. This is a tough
standard to meet, especially in Portland. One could make the case that Capisic Brook is part of the Fore River
Watershed, as is the Mercy site. DEP often prefers applicants to pay into the in lieu fee program, which

is administered by The Nature Conservancy. Funds collected through this program go into a general pool and
each year they put out an RFP that anyone with a wetlands project can apply for on a competitive basis. It's
been clearly stated that there is no favoritism in this process, so Portland has no guarantee it will benefit

from any lieu fee paid by Mercy.

I hope this is helpful. I wish I had more information to share.
Doug

>>> Jean Fraser 5/21/2014 1:44 PM >>>

file:///C:/Users/jf/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/537CCB72PortlandCity... 5/27/2014
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Doug
Internal note only please

I think you are aware from my e-mail to a neighbor that this commercial development at 421 Warren is going to
a PB Hearing on Tuesday and I need to complete the PB report tomorrow. They have reduced the scale of the
development so it is a Tier I wetland fill permit with no mitigation.

The applicant Peter Holmes has indicated he wishes to transfer the remainder of the land (outside this
development ie about 40 acres) to the City- you and I discussed this at the time of the Workshop. This is not
really a Planning Board issue but many neighbors are asking us and the agent (Steve Bushey) whether or not the
City is going to buy the leftover land that Peter owns- they want the City to do so - and I think it will come up
at the hearing.

So- there are a couple of issues:

1. Is there any update over the status (from City acquisition viewpoint) I reported to the Board in March (quote
below from the March PB memo):

The applicant has purchased the whole of the “Warren Green” site (see Plan P1 and Attachment
7) and is currently in discussions regarding the possible sale of part or all of the remainder of this
larger site to the City to preserve water resources.

2. Steve Bushey happens to also be the agent for Mercy Hospital and there are (confidential) discussions taking
place as to whether to fill some or all of the man made wetland there (which would trigger potential mitigation
payments)- Steve was going to call you about this and whether a "link" is possible- and its likely that Mike B
and Jeff Levine have already heard about this through other avenues and already discussed it.

Could you let me know re #1 above in the next day please- so I can complete the Hearing report and update the
comment if appropriate. (#2 above is just for your info)

thanks
Jean

file:///C:/Users/jtf/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/537CCB72PortlandCity... 5/27/2014
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